PC37.30.1-200X, “Standard Requirements For High Voltage Air Switches And Interrupting Switches for Alternating Current, Rated Above 1,000 Volts”


Minutes For Working Group PC37.30.1

Montreal, Quebec, Canada

October 3, 2005

Greetings and Introductions

See the roster at the end of this document.  9 of 19 Members and 7 Guests were present.  4 members were excused absences.

Patent Disclosure

· IEEE patent policy slides #1 and #2 were shown.

· IEEE patent policy advice was provided as required.

· An opportunity was provided for WG members to identify or disclose patents that they believe might be essential for the use of this standard.

· There were no responses of any known patents or patent applications.

Approval of Minutes

Minutes of the Spring 2005 meeting at St. Pete Beach, FL were approved as submitted.

Document Review
Document Status - On December 30, 2004 a new IEEE-SA Standards Style Manual was announced.  This new manual contained significant changes and is mandatory for all documents submitted in the future for ballot.  Significant review was done, particularly in the area of notes, footnotes, Bibliography and References to bring the document into compliance.  The content was reviewed as noted below for inclusion in the next revision.  Issues with the existing PAR were reviewed and discussed with IEEE editorial staff.  It was determined that a revision to the PAR is required and this will be handled in conjunction with the PAR extension request that is needed at this time in order to continue the work.  During the Switchgear Meeting, this working group chair was to meet with Jodi Haasz and Jennie Steinhagen of IEEE staff to review the PAR and the digital document reformatting process.

Document Content – Editorial Comments based on the new IEEE-SA Standards Style Manual were received from 5 individuals:

· John Angelis
· Bob Brown

· Rick Gavazza

· Jim Houston 

· Francois Mailloux
These editorial comments were reviewed at the meeting and accepted in principal for implementation.

A motion was made and approved to use dated References for all references specifically cited in the text. 

Ken Harless tested the appropriate conductors for 900 A switch temperature rise testing to be added to Table 8.1.   This data was reviewed by the committee and the recommendations accepted.  This led to a further discussion of clause 8.2.2.1.  A lower limit for the test bus temperature rise was established at 2°C below the allowable temperature rise limit under test.

It was pointed out that the information contained in Table 8.1 is informative, not normative.  A motion was made and approved to move this table to an Annex.
Target for completion of all but digital reformatting of text is December 31, 2005.  It is expected that we can go to ballot after a reasonable comment period and a second editorial staff review.  Digital reformatting must be completed prior to publication.

Access To PC37.30.1

Draft 1, Revision 15 of PC37.30.1 can be viewed at the IEEE Website:
http://grouper.ieee.org/groups/c37/30/1/private
username:
PC37.30.1
password:
hi-volt
Both are case sensitive

Draft 1, Revision 16 will be posted as soon as it is ready for comment.  Notice of posting will be sent to individuals listed on the roster.  Target for distribution of Revision 16 for comment is November 2005.  It is expected that we will be able to proceed to ballot prior to the Spring 2005 meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Carl D. Reigart

Working Group Chairman

Phone:
978-465-4251

Fax:
978-465-6740

E-mail:
creigart@ieee.org
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